
The regular meeting of the Zoning Board was called to order by Chairperson Stephen Beggs, Tuesday, 
March 13, 2001 at 7:39 p.m.  
 
Members Present:  Stephen Beggs, Chairperson 
    Al Miller, Board Member 
    Jim Butkus, Board Member 
    Robert Krivanek, Board Member 
 
Absent:   Robert Drumm, Board Member 
 
Recording Secretary: Mary Jo Kelly, Town Clerk 
 
Others Present:  John Langey, Town Attorney 
 
Al Miller moved and Jim Butkus seconded the motion to accept the February 13, 2001 Zoning Board 
Minutes as submitted by the Secretary.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
1.)  Steve Beggs opened the public hearing for the appeal of Robert Burton for a specific permit to allow a 
physical therapy office in the former Medical Center on the east side of Route 11 about ½ mile south of the 
intersection of Route 11 and 20 in the hamlet. 
 Mr. Burton’s business partners were present on his behalf.   
 Steve advised Robert presented his case last month and he outlined some of the things he would be 
doing.  The Board advised  him some things he should be doing.  He asked the partners if they knew 
anything about this.  The Board had advised him to provide a plan showing the size of the parking lot, etc.   
 The partners presented this outline to the Board.  They figured when the Medical Center was open 
before, it could accommodate 30 cars/hour.  Now it would be about 10 cars/hour.  They want to put a sign 
between the 2 wooden posts in the front.  The sign was 6’x 3’.  
 Steve said there is no problem with the size.   
 Robert Krivanek asked if the posts were already there. 
 The partners said the posts just marked the driveway. 
 John Langey said he spoke to Mr. Burton about this a week ago and advised if they wish to put the 
sign in that location, a variance will be required.   Mr. Burton was fine with that.  We can proceed with the 
application as is and they can reapply for the variance. 
 The partners said they would like to put a temporary sign up while they are working on the 
building. 
 John said it would still have to meet code. 
 Jim Butkus said people pulling out of the driveway must have good visibility of the road.  This 
will need to be looked into. 
 Steve Beggs said the sign cannot inhibit visibility. 
The partners advised the shed in question was on the other property. 
Steve Beggs said if the shed isn’t on the property, it’s not these folks concern.  He asked if they had any 
knowledge where the septic system is on the property. 



 
March 13, 2001 - Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Jim Butkus advised it’s in the front of the property.  It goes right under the parking area. 
Steve Beggs asked if anyone present was in support of this application.   
There was no response. 
Steve Beggs asked if there was anyone in opposition to this application. 
There was no response. 
Steve Beggs asked if there were any further questions of the applicants. 
There were none. 
Steve Beggs called the public hearing to a close.  He asked for any further comments from the Board. 
John Langey said the SEQR appears to be a Type II Action for there is no environmental impact. 
Robert Krivanek moved and Jim Butkus seconded the motion to declare the Zoning Board as the lead 
agency, that this is a Type II Action, for a negative declaration.  Motion passed unanimously. 
  
Conditions: 
 Hours of operation will be from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday thru Friday and 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 
p.m. on Saturday.  
 It will be developed in accordance with the submitted survey from Phillips & Associates dated 
February 8, 2001.   
 The signage will meet the setback requirements of zoning and if it doesn’t, they will have to come 
before this Board for relief on that. 
 This is conditioned upon the transfer to the new owner, UFY, from Univera. 
 Steve Beggs said the fact being that that is a condition, they need to be the owner before they get 
clearance to do it.  Tonight they are here before us with a premonition that they are going to do this.  Since 
there is no documentation that they are the owner of the property, it’s a condition. 
 Robert Krivanek moved and Jim Butkus seconded the motion to grant specific permit to Richard 
Burton to allow a physical therapy office in the former Medical Center on the east side of Route 11 about ½ 
mile south of the intersection of Route 11 and 20 in  the hamlet with the above stated conditions. 
 
 
Applications 2 & 3 – Sketch Plan Conferences for Crown Atlantic use variances for communication towers 
to be located at 1741 Route 11 South and on Newell Hill Road just west of the town line. 
 Steve Beggs said notices would have to be sent to adjoining towns. 
 Robert Burgdorf of Nixon Peabody, LLP was present to represent the applicant.  Crown Atlantic is 
a joint adventure with Bell Atlantic and Verizon.  Crown Atlantic is used to subcontract for Verizon.  
Crown Atlantic is also it’s own entity.  Crown’s goal is to build towers that would maximize the amount of 
users on a tower and minimize the amount of towers overall.  Crown wants to get a tower with as many 
users as possible.  They do this for the phone company.  They have no transmission facilities of their own  
March 13, 2001 – Zoning Board Meeting Minutes  
 
and they are partly owned by a wireless provider, Verizon.  There are applications for 2 towers.  One on 
Route 11 and one on Newell Hill.  In order for a wireless telephone network to operate properly, you have 
to build a network which is a series of cells formed in a honeycomb pattern.  The idea is to transmit to the 
entire cell without overlapping or gapping.  It’s important to place these in such a manner to accomplish 
this.  This will also be affected by topography, line of sight, the return back, etc. The trick for Crown is to 
set up a network using some of the surrounding cells.  The facility consists of 190’ tower on 100 x 100 
parcel to be leased from Dianne Torrey (Route 11).  It consists of a 3-sided open lattice tower.  At the base 
of the tower would be equipment shelters for the various providers.  Typically they are 10’ x 20’ bunkers.  
Cable runs up the tower to the antenna and follows telephone lines out to the main road.  There’s a 6’ chain 
link fence at the base of the tower around the shelter and the tower.  Gravel is used for the driveway out to 
the road.  Usually there would be no traffic.  Other than being able to be seen and provide this valuable 
service, there is no effect.  The Newell Hill cell is a 150’ tower with equipment shelters at the base and a 
chain link fence running around the tower.  It’s a 400’ x 400’ parcel owned by Morezak’s.  200’ is an 
important number.  They try very hard to keep the tower under 200’ or they need lighting.  Beyond that, 
there’s not much more to be done in terms of aesthetics other than trying to get it further away from homes.  



They have to be at a certain height in order to work. 
 Jim Butkus confirmed that Crown Atlantic is considered a public utility.  He asked who is 
responsible for the tower. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said Crown will build the tower, maintain the tower and operate the tower. 
 Jim Butkus asked if it’s only in use for a period of one year, who will take it down? 
 Mr. Burgdorf said Crown if that is what the town wants. 
 John Langey said his basic concern is who is the applicant?  We are use to dealing with applicants.  
We haven’t dealt with any applicants who are purely tower erectors.  If Verizon or Cellular One were on 
the application, this Board probably wouldn’t be asking the question about whether this is a public utility. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said if you have a developer who builds a building and just wants to rent it, this is 
like that.  You are looking at what the facility is being used for.  As long as it’s being used as a wireless 
system, it falls under the public utilities standard.  They could get a letter of intent.  Until it’s built, they tell 
the tower companies don’t even talk to them about signing the lease until they get the tower up.  The 
telephone companies don’t want the situation where they sign an agreement of where they want the tower 
to be, the application gets hung up in zoning and another tower pops up and they can use that one so they 
don’t want to have anything to do with the tower company until the tower is built.  They can get a letter that 
after the tower is built, they will go on it.  You could have any approval subject prior to construction they 
show the lease.  The town could be protected in this respect. 
 Steve Beggs assumed the tower could be inhabited by an A or B line. 
 
 
March 13, 2001 – Zoning Board  Meeting Minutes 
 
 Mr. Burgdorf said yes.  All the towers are built to provide for 3 providers with a full array.  There 
could be 4 or 5 with less array.  You could have A & B together but there has to be about 20’ between 
carriers vertically. 
 John Langey asked for a copy of the proposed tower map showing topography of the proposed 
location and the existing towers. 
 Mr. Burgdorf asked what existing towers the Board would like him to consider looking into. 
 John Langey said the AT & T tower and the one that will be going up near the border of Tully.  
You don’t have to take those other locations if there’s some unreasonable reason that you can’t take them, 
i.e. the owner charges too much of a fee.  What position would you guys be able to take in these 
negotiations? 
 Mr. Burgdorf said as an agent for Cricket, they would be negotiating on behalf of Cricket.  If 
there’s a useable tower up, it’s a benefit to Cricket. 
 John Langey said there are cases that a tower might be unusable for certain reasons.  He addressed 
the monopole issue per page 5 of our local law.  A monopole is exactly what it sounds like and the ones 
proposed are lattice. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said lattice has been suggested here because of the height of 190’.  Most monopoles 
are at 120’.   
 John believes American Tower was at 170’. 
 Mr. Burgdorf believes they could do this for the 150’ tower and he will discuss the 190’ tower 
with  the engineer if this is something the town would prefer.  He said the towers proposed are designed to 
withstand 70 mph winds with gusts up to 100 mph.  He has the FAA analysis.  He will leave this with the 
Board.  He has requested their FCC license which they are looking for.  He has also requested a letter from 
Cricket. 
 John Langey asked Mr. Burgdorf to put something in writing explaining the applicant, etc.  He 
also noted the fence needs to be 8’ high by our regulations. 
 Jim Butkus asked if they carry a bond that if the tower isn’t used for one year, it will be taken 
down. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said they can provide a demolition bond.  They get a bonding company stating they 
will pay to the town X amount of money upon notification of the tower not being used and to take it down. 
 Jim Butkus asked if the town would be notified. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said yes.  You could have that as a condition. 
 John Langey asked Mr. Burgdorf to discuss the Newell Hill tower.   
 Mr. Burgdorf said this is a purchase rather than a lease of the land like on Route 11.  This might 



require a subdivision.  They could ask the owner to lease the property rather than sell it. 
 Jim asked if they purchase the land, wouldn’t the road going back have to be 100’? 
 Steve Beggs said it’s 60’. 
 John Langey said it’s arguable that it could be a land-locked parcel because they access it through 
an easement.  The Planning Board, he would guess, would say you need to get subdivision approval.   
 Mr. Burgdorf will see if it could be changed to a lease to make this matter go away. 
March 13, 2001 – Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
 
 John Langey asked if  the one off Route 11 would require a driveway cut. 
 Mr. Burgdorf yes.  The engineers will take care of all that. 
 John Langey said we will have to get a copy of the driveway permit. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said they look at this at the time they lay it out.  This could be added as a condition 
or they could get them started on it now. 
 John Langey said this would be a condition to the approval.  He asked if they had talked to any of 
the neighbors. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said he hasn’t yet. 
 John Langey asked the Board if they would like any other input. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said if the town had input such that people said they were concerned about it from a 
certain area they could spend the money to show the visuals to aid in making everyone satisfied. 
 Steve Beggs said based on what he has heard so far, it will be in the line of sight to some 
surrounding areas. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said sometimes it can’t be helped.  It’s tough. 
 Steve Beggs said we need to have a map showing all existing towers in the area that could be 
potential candidates and how these towers might fall into this picture. 
 John Langey said he will need a letter of intent to put the best case together to say it’s the facility 
that needs the standard and not the applicant to put us at a comfort level that the standard applies.    They 
need to determine if on Newell Hill they will lease or if a subdivision is required.  He would like copies of 
the propagation papers, topographical map and thoughts the applicant has about visual projections on a 
reasonable basis to show impact for neighboring property owners i.e. line of sight drawing.  With American 
Tower, the Board made themselves lead agency for SEQR.  His concern is that the law requires us not to 
discriminate against tower companies.  He would like the Board to review all the towers the same so he 
would like to request the same information from Crown Atlantic.  He said we need to get a complete 
application by the next meeting.  The applicant has said they will abide by any maintenance or repairs 
scheduled.  The Board will probably have a schedule for this. 
 Steve Beggs asked if they would have an independent power supply. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said yes.  It’s a 0-down policy.  They have gel cells which are encased.  There’s also 
a hookup for a generator. 
 John Langey said for the aesthetic design our regulations say all commercial mobile facilities 
including towers shall be visually screened from adjoining properties or lots by one row of evergreens 
which would be at least 6’ of height within 2 years of planting. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said they would have no objection to this.   
 John Langey said this would probably be added as a condition.  He asked if there would be any 
climbing permitted short of 14’. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said they have it fenced, the barbwire, it’s locked and alarmed so if the fence is 
breached, it goes into a central alarm. 
 John said we do require a meets and bounds description of the site on which the tower is proposed 
to be located. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said this can be done.  He’s not opposed to it. 
March 13, 2001 – Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
 
 John said we might want the town engineer to review this. 
 Al Miller moved that this Board become the lead agency and that other agencies involved would 
be the FCC, the FAA, the Department of Agriculture and Markets, and on the Route 11 Tully Valley 
application the attorney is directed to refer this to county planning.  Jim Butkus seconded the motion.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
 Al Miller moved that this Board become the lead agency and that other agencies involved would 



be the FCC, the FAA, the Department of Agriculture and Markets, and on the Newell Hill application the 
attorney is directed to refer this to  county planning.   Jim Butkus seconded the motion.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 Steve Beggs asked if the one near Route 81 would have to go to the D.O.T. 
 John isn’t aware of this. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said the answer is no.  You can if you would like to. 
 The above motion was amended to include the State D.O.T. for the Route 11 application. 
 John Langey encouraged the Board to look through the packets prior to the next Zoning Board 
Meeting.  He asked if there was anything else they wanted to see in the packet. 
 Steve Beggs said the property area must be proportioned so if the tower were to fall, it will fall on 
the property.  
 Mr. Burgdorf said this would only happen under extreme conditions. On Newell Hill, the distance 
exceeds the height of the tower.  On the Tully Valley application you have Route 81. 
 Steve asked if it were to fall, could it fall into the traffic on Route 81?  As the town is liable, he 
would want to be sure we didn’t approve something that could cause a problem. 
 Mr. Burgdorf said the kind of conditions that would bring down these towers would not allow 
drivers to be on the road. 
 John Langey said on the lease agreement between Crown Atlantic  and Dianne Torrey, he believes 
he is missing a page. 
 Mr. Burgdorf will get it for him. 
 John Langey requested another complete set of the application to submit to county planning. 
 Mr. Burgdorf will get this right out.  If there are any other issues that come up he said just to let 
him know. 
 
Eric Wentz was present to request a variance for his property at 5977 Meeker Hill.   
 Eric said he and his wife own the house at the corner of Meeker Hill and Route 11.  He is seeking 
a variance to build a storage building. 
 Robert Krivanek said he needs a 15’ rear yard variance. 
March 13, 2001 – Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
 
 Eric said the builder of the house is Don Evans and he lives a couple of houses up from him.  Don 
explained where the leach field is and there’s no way he could have a building delivered back in the area he 
wants to as they would have to drive over the leach  
field and the septic.  The building is going to be a 10’ x 14’ pole barn.  He will put posts in the ground with 
concrete.   
 John asked how high the building would be. 
 Eric said is dad is going to be the architect.  He wanted to put a peaked roof high enough to put 
some plywood on the roof trusses to throw some stuff up in the rafters.  It wouldn’t be any higher than the 
existing structure. 
 Steve Beggs asked what he planned to put on the side of the building. 
 Eric said vinyl siding to match the house.  His intent is to put white vinyl siding on it and a shingle 
roof.  He wondered about a carport off one side to park a riding lawn mower. He asked if this would be 
considered part of the square footage. He would put lattice around the sides of it. 
 Steve Beggs said this would be a question for the Code Enforcement Officer to answer. 
 Robert Krivanek believes it would be considered square footage. 
 Eric said if it’s going to be a problem, he won’t do it. 
 Steve Beggs said it’s the Code Enforcement Officer’s call but if it were an unsupported roof, it 
might be more possible. 
 Eric said his initial intent was to build the building next week.  He doesn’t know if his parents will 
be up next week or not.  However, let’s say we have a heat wave and the ground thaws and he can put the 
posts in the ground, if this is approved this evening, would he be able to start building next week? 
 John Langey said it can’t be approved tonight.  It’s subject to a public hearing at the next meeting. 
It’s not that the Board doesn’t want to, it just can’t. 
 Al Miller said it must be publicized for the public to see so they can object if they’d like to.  
 Steve Beggs said there’s legal ramifications we have no control over.  It must be posted in the 
paper. 



 Eric said there really isn’t any other place he can put it unless it’s somewhere between Meeker 
Hill and his house. 
 Robert Krivanek said you have a leach field there.  There’s plenty of reasons you need the 
variance. 
 Eric said he has a lot of trees there too. 
 Steve Beggs said he can see that. 
 Eric said the shed is actually being proposed over a garden he seeded up. 
 Steve Beggs said you might be able to put it away from the line a little more but you indicated you 
have drainage problems.  With what you have there, it makes good sense.  If you go back and look it over 
and decide you only need a 10’ variance because you can put it 20’ off the line, fine.  We like to work with 
applicants but yet lookout for the rights of other residents too. 
 This will be scheduled for a public hearing at the next Zoning Board Meeting. 
 Eric asked what happens at the public hearing. 
 Steve Beggs explained it’s where the Board takes everyone’s input. 
 
 
March 13, 2001 – Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
 
 Jim Butkus made a motion to adjourn.  Robert Krivanek seconded the motion.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 The Zoning Board Meeting adjourned at 9:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mary Jo Kelly 
Town Clerk 
  
  
 
PAGE   
PAGE   
Normal 
Normal 
Default Paragraph Font 
Default Paragraph Font 
Body Text 
Body Text 
Body Text Indent 
Body Text Indent 
Header 
Header 
Page Number 
Page Number 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 



Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default3C:\My Documents\Zoning Board\zbmin Mar 13, 2001.doc 
Default 
A:\zbmin Mar.docÿ�� 
Unknownÿ� 
Times New Roman 
Times New Roman 
Symbol 
Symbol 
{The regular meeting of the Zoning Board was called to order by Chairperson Stephen Beggs, Tuesday, 
March 13, 2001 at 7:39 p 
{The regular meeting of the Zoning Board was called to order by Chairperson Stephen Beggs, Tuesday, 
March 13, 2001 at 7:39 p 
Default 
Default 
Default 
Default 
The regular meeting of the Zoning Board was called to order by Chairperson Stephen Beggs, Tuesday, 
March 13, 2001 at 7:39 p 
Default 
Normal 
Default 
Microsoft Word 9.0 
Town Of LaFayette 
The regular meeting of the Zoning Board was called to order by Chairperson Stephen Beggs, Tuesday, 
March 13, 2001 at 7:39 p 
Root Entry 
1Table 
1Table 
WordDocument 
WordDocument 
SummaryInformation 
SummaryInformation 
DocumentSummaryInformation 
DocumentSummaryInformation 
CompObj 
CompObj 
ObjectPool 
ObjectPool 
Microsoft Word Document 
MSWordDoc 
Word.Document.8 


